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F"Pm: , “ erar <sultan@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:17 PM -
To: shipan@cross-world.com
Ca: ‘remon’; sohel@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com; ‘Ferdous Al Kaium’;
R sanwar@cross-world.com; '"Habibur Rahman'
Subject: FW: Unitex Warranty
Attachments: Unitex Warranty.jpg
|mportance: High

Dear Shipan,

Q,
Please allocate the below TOB for Hotel grand park Barisal . ” \\
A0\
Your earlier action is requested . - 2 | ¥ ‘
Codet $090199 —b KoP lboA- Pl in Tub & Goot =01 pgx&b\«cg

BR 93 code_ ! 2’0,\ 650’1"’ wxP \bo A TOB tedonped Yo gbc""\woi?es

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Banaladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Remon Das [mailto:remon@cross-world.com] &

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:48 AM Y o
To: sohel@cross-world.com; 'Saiful Bashar’ ‘)f

Cc: 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar’
Subject: Unitex Warranty

Sohel Vai,

Please take necessary action to supply the TOB to Unitex site for warranty claim. (Z\ , - @
N

Note that, this TOB is already sifted from Hatil Site to our Office store.

&
N

Regards,

Remon Das | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/8, Road 90, Guishan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 |m: 01708483870 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com

é please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended

reciplent(s).

From: Remon Das [mailto:remon@cross-world.com]

sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:03 AM

To: 'Rashedul Hasan Fahad'; 'Saiful Bashar' |
cc: 'Imrul Habib Saikat'; 'zia@cross-world.com’; 'Sultan Sarkar'; 'Meftahul Zenan'; 'maruf@cross-world.com;

1ggzida@cross-world.com'
subject: RE: Layout of Building B Ground Floor




